
 

 

LEXINGTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday, June 16, 2015 

Jonas Clarke Middle School, Auditorium 
17 Stedman Road 

 
 
7:00 p.m. Call to Order and Welcome: 

Public Comment – (Written comments to be presented to the School Committee;  
oral presentations not to exceed three minutes.) 

 
7:05 p.m. Superintendent’s Announcements:  

 
7:10 p.m. School Committee Member Announcements:  
 
7:15 p.m. Agenda: 

1. Report on 2014-2015 District Goals (15 minutes) 
2. Vote on 2015-2016 District Goals (5 minutes) 
3. Vote to Appoint Ian Dailey as the Chief Procurement Officer for the Lexington Public 

Schools (5 minutes) 
4. Update on Youth Coalition Planning (10 minutes) 
5. Update on Allocation of School Space for Before-and After-School Child Care (15 minutes) 
6. Capital Update (90 minutes) 

– Update from Permanent Building Committee 
– Update on Superintendent School Assignment and Capacity Advisory Committee 
– Presentation from DiNisco Design Team 

7. Superintendent Transition (10 minutes) 
8. Superintendent Evaluation Update (10 minutes) 
9. Munroe Center for the Arts Appointment Update (5 minutes) 

10. Review and Approve in Form the Following Policies: (20 minutes) 
 BDFA – Site-Based School Councils  
 BDFA-E-3 – Conduct of Site-Based School Council Business 
 CCA – Organizational Chart 
 CE – School Committee Administrative Councils, Cabinets and Committees 
 DGA – Authorized Signatures 
 DJ – Purchasing 
 DJA – Purchasing Authority 
 DO – Scholarship and Award Funds 
 GCCD – Domestic Violence Leave Policy 
 IHCFA – Extended Day Program Policy 
 JCAA–Redistricting 
 JFAB – Policy on Non-Resident Students 
 JIC – Student Discipline 
 JII – Student Complaints and Grievances 
 JK – Student Conduct 
 JQ-A – Financial Assistance 
 JQ-R – Demand for Payments 

 
 
 



 

 

6/16/15 Lexington School Committee Meeting Agenda Page 2 
 
 

10:20 p.m. Consent Agenda (5 minutes): 
1. Vote to Approve 2015-2016 Clarke Middle School Grade 8 Spanish Field Trip to 

La Guácima de Alajuela, Costa Rica, March 2 - 11, 2016 
2. Vote to Approve 2015-2016 Clarke Middle School 8th Grade Mandarin Field Trip to  

Shanghai, Jinhua, Beijing China, April 6-17, 2016 
3. Vote to Approve 2015-2016 Clarke Middle School 8th Grade Field Trip to  

Washington, DC, April 27-29, 2016 
4. Vote to Approve 2015-2016 Clarke Middle School 8th Grade French Field Trip to  

Québec City, Canada, June 8-10, 2016 
5. Vote to Approve 2015-2016 Diamond Middle School Grade 8 Spanish Field Trip to 

La Guácima de Alajuela, Costa Rica, January 27, 2016 – February 5, 2016 
6. Vote to Approve 2015-2016 Diamond Middle School 8th Grade French Field Trip to  

Québec City, Canada, May 31, 2016 – June 3, 2016 
 
 
10:25 p.m. Adjourn: 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next meeting of the School Committee is as follows: 

 Tuesday, June 22, 2015 – 7:30 p.m., Location TBD 

All agenda items and the order of items are approximate and subject to change. 



 
   
 

Lexington Public Schools 
 

Report on the 2014-2015 
District Improvement Plan 

 
 

June 9, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 



 
Goal 1 – Improve Academic Performance for All Students 

1.  Supervision and Evaluation Year-End Results 
• Implement the second phase of the new supervision and 

evaluation system for professional staff members 
designed to continuously improve professional practice 
and focus on measurable outcomes for student 
achievement. 

 

• The district provided full-day trainings for all faculty who were new to 
LPS during the New Educator Orientation sessions in August 2014. 

• A special new administrator course was created in concert with 
Teachers 21 for the 20+ new supervisors in the 2014-15 academic year 
to assist with increasing inter-rater reliability among all supervisors in 
the implementation of the supervision & evaluation process. 

• Multiple opportunities were provided at AdCouncil, Joint Council, 
faculty meetings, and department meetings to clarify and discuss the 
new educator evaluation model. 

•  Multiple walkthroughs were conducted by mini-groups of supervisors 
to create common measures of understanding that improve inter-rater 
reliability. 

• Individual conversations between supervisors and supervisees, in 
addition to written feedback, were provided in order to clarify 
recommendations made and to discuss and measure outcomes for 
student achievement. 

• Common measures are continuously being developed by PLCs and like 
subject matter/course teachers to identify expected student outcomes 
and to determine observable measures of success. 

 
 
 
 

• Provide on-going professional support for all 
administrators and teachers in the implementation of 
the state’s new educator evaluation system. 

• On-going training at faculty and department meetings throughout the 
year to support efforts to understand the rubrics of the new educator 
evaluation system. 

• AdCouncil and Joint Council meetings focused on the new supervision 
and evaluation model process to ensure inter-rater reliability. 

• Refer to year end results in Box #1 above. 
 
 
 



• Monitor the collaborative implementation process and 
recommend refinements to the Lexington Education 
Association and School Committee. 

 

• As a result of significant collaboration, much progress has been made 
in terms of the “growth mindset” approach that is the underpinning of 
the new educator evaluation model for Lexington.  The goal of any 
evaluation model should be to improve both teaching and learning for 
teachers and students alike.  Educators (teachers and supervisors) 
report that the dialogue that ensues, as a result of observations and 
formative and summative assessments, have been most helpful and 
appreciated in advancing instruction and promoting student 
achievement. 

• The association and administration have agreed on an “alternative 
pathway” to satisfying the DESE’s requirements regarding District 
Determined Measures (DDMs).  This alternative pathway is being 
submitted to the DESE and the district is awaiting a response from the 
department as to whether the proposal has been accepted. 

 
 

 



 
Goal 1 – Improve Academic Performance for All Students (continued) 

2. Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Year-End Results 
• Complete Year 4 of the Social Studies Curriculum 

review. 
• While Year 3 of the curriculum review for Social Studies was 

completed for grades 6 – 12, the extent and depth of the K-5 curricular, 
instructional, and assessment work needed an additional year.  Jane 
Hundley, K-5 coordinator of the Social Studies program will share 
those results at the June 9 School Committee meeting.  

  

• Continue with Year 2 of Guidance program review. • The Guidance Curriculum review team has had a very busy and highly 
productive second year.  As was reported to the School Committee on 
May 12, 2015, many efforts have been made to increase the delivery of 
services and to clarify roles and expectations of personnel in that 
department (counselors, social workers).   

• Additionally, a significant recommendation was made by this 
committee to create a “coalition” (a tripod approach) representing the 
town, community, and the schools to collaboratively address priorities 
that are viewed as essential to the overall well-being of our students.  
The benefits of such an approach are multiple, but most significant 
would be the mutual identification of focused and targeted goals that 
will streamline and coordinate our collective efforts, as we address 
agreed upon priorities for the town’s youth. 

 

• Assure that the Lexington Public Schools is compliant 
with the newly edited Massachusetts Framework that 
meets the Common Core standards in preparation for 
PARCC administration in 2015. 

• Work in this domain is always on-going via scheduled curriculum 
review cycles, professional learning communities organized by grade 
level, by department, by specialists, by leadership who focus a 
continuous eye on the state of our curriculum, instructional practices, 
assessment measures and necessary refinements.  Lexington’s 
curriculum does not remain stagnant as it grows and is revised in 
response to need and current research.  While the district must be in 
compliance with MCAS or PARCC requirements, the Lexington Public 
Schools teaches to standards and expectations that reflect high quality 
and sound educational practice. 
 
 



• Further design and refine targeted student 
interventions to ensure more consistent and coherent 
district-wide protocols for all tiers of RtI, both 
academic and pro-social. 

• Formed and launched a districtwide RtI Task Force consisting of 35 
representatives from all nine schools and central administration. 

• The charge of this group is to develop and establish an approach to RtI 
that brings together our thinking and practice across the district in 
terms of: 

o Understanding the purposes and goals of RtI, and developing a 
common philosophy, vocabulary, and definitions 

o Determining the protocols and systems that need to be put into 
place to support consistency and equity 

o Creating a repository of high-leverage practices and resources 
that will be practical and informative for teachers and 
administrators across the district. 

• Throughout Year 1 the Task Force has reviewed current research, 
discussed pertinent case studies, hosted a site-visit to learn about a 
program in another district, and engaged in rich discussions centered 
on the critical relationship between RtI and our LPS mission, vision, 
and guiding principles. 

• Members of the Task Force will be convening in the summer to work 
on targeted projects and to plan next steps for the coming academic 
year. 
 

• Begin to develop intervention supports for students 
who enter the Lexington Public Schools from other 
school districts. 

• The staff continue to modify and accommodate units of study and 
lessons based on individual need and provide interventions where 
appropriate; however, this goal requires and deserves further attention 
in the year ahead.  

 

• Deepen the systemic use of data-driven decision-
making and research-based accountability measures in 
the selection and evaluation of programs and services 
in order to bring about the continuous improvement of 
student, school, and district outcomes. 

• Significant progress in this area has been made in the course of this 
academic year.  School data teams met regularly to review student 
performance and to determine necessary “next steps” that will be 
implemented to advance a student’s work.  Those steps do not solely 
include academic measures, as it is strongly acknowledged that issues 
related to attendance, behavior, and social/ emotional issues have great 
impact on student learning, as well. 
 



• Support teachers, principals, and district staff in 
strategic planning, interdepartmental communication, 
and to promote a culture of accountability for 
outcomes. 

• Every school further developed the use of data teams to improve 
student outcomes and accountability.  This work is supported by 
planning and frequent educator communication. 

• In view of the time demands required to successfully 
implement new State mandates and the district’s 
learning goals centered on continuous improvement, 
the administration will establish a collaborative 
process to increase efficiency and effectiveness and 
eliminate low-leverage strategies. 

• Both the superintendent and the association president conducted 
meetings and interview opportunities for the staff to talk candidly.  The 
results of these discussions indicated that there were very few, if any 
areas, in which low-level strategies were able to be identified.  “Pace” 
was expressed as a possible concern. In addition, teachers noted that 
some administrative meetings may not be needed for all participants. 

• The climate survey was also conducted for the third year.  A summary 
report of those results was shared with supervisors and will be 
presented at the June 9, 2015, School Committee meeting. 
 

 



 
Goal 1 – Improve Academic Performance for All Students (continued) 

3.  Professional Learning Year-End Results 
• Continue to provide high quality, research-based, job-

embedded professional learning that expands a teacher’s 
repertoire of assessment strategies, responsive 
instructional skills, and content knowledge to increase 
student academic and pro-social learning. 

• On November 4, the district held its first Lexington Learns Together 
professional learning event, a home-grown conference consisting of 
workshops that were designed by educators, for educators.  Over 750 
attendees were able to select 3 sessions to attend throughout the day 
from among 86 unique offerings created by 121 teachers and 
administrators throughout the district.  Survey results indicate that this 
event was very much appreciated by faculty; participant ratings for the 
day’s events averaged 4.73 (on a scale of 1 to 5).  Given its success,  
the event is currently being planned for October 9, 2015. 

• The district-wide Professional Learning Committee, comprised of 
eighteen teachers and administrators representing faculty from the 
elementary, middle, and high schools and central administration, 
coordinated and launched three catalogs of course offerings for staff – 
Summer 2014, Fall 2014, and Spring 2015.  There were over 820 
individual registrations for courses and workshops, along with an 
additional 92 LPS faculty members participating in six different 
RETELL courses hosted by the district (and taught by LPS faculty).  
Of the dozens of courses, workshops, and trainings that were held 
throughout the year, approximately 2/3 were proposed, planned, and 
taught by LPS faculty and staff for their colleagues.   

• A sampling of course offerings would include: 
o Teachers College Homegrown Reading Institute 
o Executive Function:  Exploration and Classroom Strategies 
o Mindset:  The New Psychology of Success by Carol S. Dweck 

– A Book Discussion Group for Teacher and Administrators 
o Learning and the Brain:  Cognitive Neuroscience & 21st 

Century Teaching 
o Cultural Aspects in Education 
o Teaching Students to Ask Their Own Questions:  A Strategy 

That Enhances All Teaching and Learning 
o Google Drive in the Classroom 
o “AAA”: Antidote for Aspen Aggravation for Administrative 

Assistants and Office Support Staff 
o K-5 Mathematics Content, Program, Materials and Instructional 

Strategies for Special Educators and Instructional Assistants 



• In 2015 the LPS Professional Learning (PL) program was selected by 
the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 
as one of four “Case Study” districts to be highlighted as exemplars for 
creating comprehensive and innovative PL systems.  Among the 
reasons for this honor were our commitment to supporting a growth 
mindset for educators, collaborating for change, embedding PL in 
educators’ daily work, using data to plan and assess PL, and 
empowering educators to develop and lead PL for their colleagues.  
 

• Further develop and implement a new administrator 
induction program as part of a long-range plan to 
provide professional learning opportunities for all 
school leaders. 

• This planning is on-going and was described in box #1 above. 

• Expand the scope of the Wellness program for all 
employees. 

 

• In collaboration with LexFam and the DPF, established an Employee 
Wellness Garden at the Central Administration campus. 

• In collaboration with twenty-five Lexington retail merchants, 
implemented a Financial Wellness Program that offers discounts on 
goods and services to all LPS Employees 

• In collaboration with Kripalu Yoga Center and LPS Office of 
Curriculum, Instruction, and Professional Learning developed a 
summer course titled “Practices to Enhance for Our Students and 
Ourselves:  Exploring Yoga and Mindfulness” 
  

 



 
Goal 1 – Improve Academic Performance for All Students (continued) 

4. Technology Year-End Results 
• Develop and implement additional strategies to address 

the needs of today’s learners for mobile learning, 
socially interactive instructional opportunities, and 
digitally-rich learning environments. 

Incorporated Google Apps for Education suite into the district technology 
environment all preK-12 staff and for all students Grades 6-12.  Using this 
environment, students and teachers can use a cloud environment to share their 
work easily between school and home and between different mobile devices. 
Collaboration and coaching with different end-users is easily facilitated using 
this environment. 
 
Incorporated iPad technology into student centers into all Grade 1 classrooms.   
End-of-year surveys point to this technology being used successfully multiple 
times each week to accomplish ELA and math goals.  
 
Expanded our individualized iPad initiatives in Grades 8 and 9 (1) by 
providing classroom sets of iPads (1) to every 8th grade team at Clarke and 
Diamond Middle Schools and (2) to additional grade 9 history/English teams 
at the high school.  
 
Planned and budgeted for a September 2015 begin date the 1:1 deployment of 
iPads for all grade 8 students in our middle schools.  Extensive planning this 
spring involved department heads, administrators, technology staff, and 
teachers. 
 
Expanded on the use of other mobile devices such as Google Chromebooks 
and iPods in classroom settings. 
 

• Address the policy and infrastructure issues required to 
expand our capacity to more effectively use mobile 
devices.  

Increased Internet speed provided by the Internet provider RCN from 250Mbs 
to 1000 Mbs. 
 
Installed improved fiber bandwidth between the district head-end and the high 
school servers and in addition upgraded several network servers 
 
Planned and budgeted for summer 2015 installation improved wireless 
networks at the high school and at the two middle schools. When completed, 
each of the three schools will see double the number of wireless access points 
and a significantly improved network wireless hardware. 
 



Developed simplified login network protocols for teachers and students.  
 
Worked with Town Counsel to develop and update independent contract 
contracts that include Data Security Agreement along with specific language 
references to FERPA, COPPA, and Commonwealth of Massachusetts state 
privacy laws. 
 
Worked on training and education plan for all educators to raise awareness and 
knowledge of privacy issues presented by moving to electronic delivery of 
curriculum through textbook partnerships, website subscriptions, and software 
applications that are attached to mobile devices and traditional computers. 
 

• Build the capacity of the school district to use 
technology for student assessments and the means for 
educators to utilize and analyze this information. 

Created and filled the position of Director of Planning and Assessment as the 
person who would facilitate this goal. 
 
Established pilots at the elementary, middle, and high school levels utilizing 
technology to assess multiple student data points involving both academic and 
social-emotional components and then monitor appropriate instructional 
student interventions. 
 
Interviewed staff, observed teams and collected artifacts to better understand 
how staff and teams use technology to collect, share and analyze data to 
support continuous examination of practice and enhance decision making.  
  
Completed an inventory of the major data systems and technology based tools 
commonly used by staff to collect and analyze data. 
 

• Continue to support the utilization of technology in the 
implementation of the state’s new educator evaluation 
system. 

Trained all new teacher hires and cohort 2 PTS teachers (300 teachers) in half 
day workshop on the supervision & evaluation technology (Baseline Edge 
technology by Longleaf Solutions). 
Provided on-going support through printed/video instructional materials on 
district website and through mentoring by the instructional technology 
specialists. 
Made appropriate changes to BaselineEdge forms to simplify and refine 
process for the data entry by teachers and supervisors. 
 

 



 
Goal 2 – Improve Social and Emotional Program Supports for All Students 

2014-2015 Goals Year-End Results 
• Continue to provide increased supports for students’ 

emotional and behavioral needs and, for all students, to 
decrease unhealthy student stress and promote greater 
resilience. 

This year, the K-12 Guidance Department completed the 2nd year of a three 
year program review. Members of the program review committee included 
school counselors, social workers, principals, and assistant principals. Key 
educators from the Health and Wellness, METCO, and the Nursing 
Department also participated in various components of the Program Review. 
The major focus of the work has been to collect and evaluate the K-12 
comprehensive guidance curriculum, identify gaps and come to consensus on 
the most important developmental, emotional and behavioral themes to 
decrease unhealthy stress and promote greater resilience for all students.  
Please refer to the end of the year program review report presented to the 
Lexington School Committee on May 12, 2015 for full details of the work. 

Our mission is to ensure that our offerings include a balance of preventative 
initiatives, as well as, responsive services and that our curriculum is vertically 
and horizontally aligned. The K-12 curriculum continuum categories are: 
stress reduction, coping/resiliency, mindfulness, character development, 
healthy decision-making, problem-solving, self-advocacy, interpersonal 
relationships, conflict resolution, bullying/cyber-bullying prevention, anxiety, 
depression, grief/loss, and suicide prevention. 

The district increased FY 16 positions in guidance and social work in both 
elementary and high school. 

Given concerns raised by the results of the Youth Risk Behavior Survey, one 
example of the working group was an examination of our current services 
related to the prevention of, interventions, and post-vention practices in 
regards to suicidal ideation and self-injurious behavior. Another example is the 
implementation of Individual Academic Advising Appointments for students 
at Lexington High School. Every 9-11th grader has the opportunity to meet 
with their school counselor during course selection to discuss healthy 
academic choices and life balance. 

• Support the expansion of the elementary and middle 
school Therapeutic Learning Programs and establish 
consistency among the programs across the district. 

The Therapeutic Learning Program (TLP) review of 2013-14 conducted by Dr. 
Jeff Bostic and Dr. Joe Ristuccia evaluated the TLPs at the elementary and 
middle levels for efficacy and consistency. The review resulted in the 
identification of four elements essential to our most effective programs that 
needed to be developed across the district. Those four elements are: 



1.  An emphasis on inclusion. 
2.  A strong relationship with building administration. 
3. Close relationships with parents and home. 
4. Connections with other TLP programs to share ideas, brainstorm 
approaches, and solve common issues. 
 
The four elements were presented to new and veteran TLP staff in August 
2014 as a framework for the program. The TLPs across the district have met at 
least nine times by both level and district throughout the year, supported by 
Dr. Bostic and Dr. Ristuccia, to work on these elements, share best practices, 
and to form and establish relationships between and among the programs 
across the district.  
A review of the expansion and current progress was conducted in late spring 
by Dr. Ristuccia and Dr. Bostic. They report that inclusion into general 
education classrooms has increased this year, as TLP teachers form 
relationships with general education teachers. They also observed that all 
programs have good relationships with their building administration and the 
addition of social workers dedicated to each TLP has significantly expanded 
the amount and quality of parent engagement. A significant  impact this year 
has been the regular meetings for the TLP district wide, which have allowed 
for program alignment discussions both vertically and horizontally. Going 
forward we will continue to work towards increased consistency of practice, 
transition between levels, and more focused training for support staff. 

• Implement the first phase of the expanded Intensive 
Learning Program at the high school and 
collaboratively plan the second phase scheduled for 
2015-2016. 

The first phase of the expanded Intensive Learning Program has been 
implemented. Building details, FF&E and technology needs were finalized by 
December for the second phase of the expansion. Group meetings for Diamond 
ILP parents were held in the fall and early winter at LHS with follow-up 
individual meetings for both Diamond and Clarke parents. There have been 
multiple observations by LHS staff of our rising grade 9 ILP students. Several 
visits by the students to LHS have occurred and others are scheduled. LHS 
staff have attended ILP student transition meetings at Diamond and Clarke in 
the spring and have also attended ILP staff meetings or met with staff at both 
Diamond and Clarke to discuss programming and transition. Diamond students 
created an introductory video that was presented to all LHS staff in late March, 
along with a panel discussion of this phase of the program. 

 



• Continue to develop school programs that support 
students with significant emotional needs in 
collaboration with families and outside mental health 
organizations.  

Through program review, we have developed/expanded our structures for: the 
homelessness working group, our district child protection team, Youth 
Services Council, and participation in a variety of other town/state programs 
and initiatives. The guidance department continues to develop deeper 
partnerships with organizations, agencies, and colleges/universities to provide 
support to students with significant emotional needs.  Please refer to the end of 
the year program review report presented to the Lexington School Committee 
on May 12, 2015 for all the details of the work. 

The guidance department has recommended and continues to be involved with 
the development of a Lexington coalition that creates systemic and structured 
ways to address the priorities and needs of both the schools and community. 
 

 



 
Goal 3 – Improve Safety for All Students and Staff 

2014-2015 Goals Year-End Results 
• Continue to improve the security of buildings through 

physical infrastructure changes and by updating 
procedures. 

Collaborated with Public Safety (Police and Fire Departments) and updated 
School System Security Systems Procedure for improving familiarity of 
systems and access for enhanced response. 
 

• Implement further steps in all school buildings to 
increase safety if there is a potentially dangerous intruder 
or major hazardous event. 

Conducted “Live Fire training on June 27 for all C/IM teams. 
 
Conducted Faculty training on active shooter and A.L.i.C.E. protocol working 
with Police and Fire. 
 
Conducted “Live Fire” training at Estabrook, Clarke, Diamond, Bridge and 
Bowman working with Police and Fire. 
 
Conducted a Parent Education night  
http://vp.telvue.com/preview?id=T01123&video=232854 

• Adopt and implement the School Traffic and Mitigation 
Policy and continue district-wide traffic design and 
infrastructure improvements. 

Completed the implementation of the Estabrook Traffic Mitigation plan and 
adjustments necessary for opening a new school building 
 
Completed review for Clarke Middle School with draft proposal which 
received design funding from the 2015 ATM 
 
Completed review and have interim traffic mitigation plan for Bridge 
Elementary School for 2015-2016 school year. 

 

http://vp.telvue.com/preview?id=T01123&video=232854


 
Goal 4 – Improve the District’s Capacity to Respond to Enrollment Increases 

2014-2015 Goals Year-End Results 
• Continue the work of the Citizens’ Working Group on 

K-12 Enrollment to further identify the drivers of 
enrollment growth and develop a more reliable model 
to forecast future enrollment. 

The Superintendent’s Enrollment Working Group presented their Final Report 
to School Committee in December 2014. The report identified a model for 
projecting Elementary enrollment and progressing that enrollment through 
Middle School and High School by cohort survival. 

• In collaboration with the community, School 
Committee, and outside organizations, develop 
multiple options for addressing space issues related to 
enrollment growth in all schools. 

The Ad hoc School Master Planning Committee (AhSMPC) issued a Final 
Report on January 29, 2015 recommending multiple options for addressing 
space issues related to enrollment growth in all schools. 

• Hire an architectural firm who will work with the 
PreK-12 Facilities Master Planning Committee and the 
Enrollment Working Group to determine student 
capacity and space needs for all nine schools, based on 
various enrollment projection scenarios. 

The AhSMPC selected Symmes Maini McKee & Associates (SMMA)  to 
determine the existing capacity of the nine schools and develop short and long 
term options  for  meeting the projected growth of the Enrollment Working 
Group. SMMA issued their Final Report on January 28, 2015. 

 



 
2015-2016 District Improvement Plan 

 
In order to ensure and sustain high academic achievement and pro-social skills for all 
students, accomplished in the spirit of collaboration, continuous improvement, and respectful 
and caring relationships, the district is committed to the following goals in 2015-2016: 

 

Goal 1 – Improve Academic Performance for All Students 
 

1. Supervision and Evaluation 

• Implement the third year of the new supervision and evaluation system for 
professional staff members, including the new provisions that will be included 
in the new teachers’ contract. 

• Provide on-going professional support for all administrators and teachers in the 
implementation of the state’s new educator evaluation system. 

• Monitor the collaborative implementation process and recommend refinements 
to the State, Lexington Education Association, and School Committee. 

 
2. Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 

• Examine ways educators can more effectively use homework as an instructional 
strategy (e.g., value, purpose, relevancy, feedback, appropriate level of 
engagement, and time).  

• Continue with Year 3 of Guidance program review. 

• Continue with Year 2 of the World Language program review. 

• Assure that the Lexington Public Schools is compliant with the newly edited 
Massachusetts Framework that meets the Common Core. 

• Further design and refine targeted student interventions at all levels to ensure 
more consistent and coherent district-wide protocols for all tiers of RtI, both 
academic and pro-social. 

• Begin to develop intervention supports for students who enter the Lexington 
Public Schools from other school districts. 

• Deepen the systemic use of data-driven decision-making and research-based 
accountability measures in the selection and evaluation of programs and 
services in order to bring about the continuous improvement of student, school, 
and district outcomes. 

• Begin the process to develop an elementary world language program and other 
curriculum options to be implemented in 2017-2018. 
 



3. Professional Learning 

• Continue to provide high quality, research-based, job-embedded professional 
learning that expands the repertoire of assessment strategies, responsive 
instructional skills, and content knowledge to increase student academic and 
pro-social learning. 

• Provide training to all employees who are impacted by new or changed School 
Committee policies. 

 
4.  Technology 

• Develop and implement additional strategies to address current educational and 
operational needs for mobile learning, collaboration, socially interactive 
instructional opportunities, and digitally-rich learning environments. 

• Address the policy and infrastructure issues required to expand our capacity to 
more effectively use mobile devices.  

• Build the capacity of the school district to use technology for student 
assessments and the means for educators to utilize and analyze this information. 

 
 

Goal 2 – Improve Social and Emotional Program Supports for All Students 

• Continue to provide increased supports for students’ emotional and behavioral 
needs and, for all students, to decrease unhealthy student stress and promote 
greater resilience. 

• Work with the School Committee, Board of Selectmen, and residents to 
improve Lexington programs that support students with significant emotional 
needs. 

 
 

Goal 3 – Improve Safety for All Students and Staff 

• Continue to improve the security of buildings through physical infrastructure 
changes and by updating procedures. 

• Implement further steps in all school buildings to increase safety if there is a 
potentially dangerous intruder or major hazardous event. 

• Adopt and implement the School Traffic and Mitigation Policy and continue 
district-wide traffic design and infrastructure improvements. 
 
 



Goal 4 – Refine and Implement the First Phase of the 
District’s Facilities Master Plan 

• Work with DiNisco Design, educators, School Committee, Town Boards, and 
residents to identify cost-effective options that will address preK through grade 
12 space and educational needs. 

• Work with the DiNisco Design, the Permanent Building Committee and the 
Department of Public Facilities to implement the first phase of the construction 
plan. 

• Present a school construction plan at the fall Special Town Meeting. 

• Continue the work to update enrollment forecasts. 

• Continue to study redistricting options and administrative alternatives that may be 
needed to address short-term space needs.  

 
 
 
 






















































































	LEXINGTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

